
PVMF Board Agenda 6.9.2020 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

To join this virtual meeting: https://call.lifesizecloud.com/493545 Passcode: 2468 
 

AGENDA (VIDEO Meeting) 
 

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER 
 Prayer 

 
1. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT (Mr. Gompers)        TAB 1          

 Approval of March 10, 2020 Minutes (ACTION)   
     

2. Mission Moment During COVID-19 (Mr. Wyllie)       TAB 2 
 

3.  PVM System Wide Update (Mr. Myers)        TAB 3 
 COVID-19 Impact Update 
 Next Steps Moving Forward/Future of PVM 

 

4. BOARD GENERATIVE DISCUSSION – COVID-19 (Mr. Miller)      TAB 4 
 Current State of Fundraising 
 Overcoming Challenges 
 Developing a Plan Moving Forward 

 

5. TREASURER’S REPORT (Mr. Carnaghi)        TAB 5 
 Bank & Bond Refinancing Update 

  

6. PRESIDENT’S REPORT (Mr. Miller)         TAB 6 
 Board Giving Form 
 Executive Summary 
 2020 Conflict of Interest Form 
 Weinberg & Thome Grant Submission Updates 
 Village Victory Cup 
 Staffing Update 
 PVMF Website     

 

7.          EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF NEEDED)         TAB 7 
     

8. ADJOURNMENT              TAB 8 
         

NEXT:  Postponed until Fall 2021-Calvin, Sterling, Peterson Mission Maker/Board Recognition Luncheon 
October 6 (Tuesday); PVM Foundation Board; 11:30 a.m., The Village of Westland, Westland, MI 
December 1 (Tuesday); PVM Foundation Board; 11:30 a.m., PVM Home Office, Southfield, MI 
April 30, 2021 (Friday); 75th Anniversary PVMF Gala, Dearborn Inn, 20301 Oakwood Blvd., Dearborn, MI 
 

Board of Directors Meeting  
Tuesday, June 9, 2020 
 11:30 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

PVM Home Office  
26200 Lahser Road, Suite 300 

Southfield, MI 48033 
 

 

 
11:30 am  
10 minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11:40 am 
15 minutes 
 
11:55 pm 
15 minutes 
 
 
 
12:10 pm 
70 minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
1:20 pm 
20 minutes 
 
 
 1:40 pm 
 20 minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2:00 pm 
Adjourn 

 

PVMF Strategic Plan 
2018-2022: Strengthen Donor Loyalty 
Strengthen Donor 
Loyalty 

Improve Campaign 
Planning 
Diversify the 
Fundraising Portfolio 
Engage Volunteers & 
Staff in Philanthropy 

 Diversify the Fundraising Portfolio 

 Engage Volunteers & Staff in Philanthropy 
 Improve Campaign Planning 

 Diversify the Fundraising Portfolio 

 Engage Volunteers & Staff in Philanthropy 

 

https://call.lifesizecloud.com/493545




 

 
 

WELCOME AND 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 Draft 11/8/2017 

 Presbyterian Villages of Michigan Foundation | SIDE Strategic Overview & Plan 2018-2022 | p. 8 

Presbyterian Villages of Michigan Foundation 

Strategic Directions and Initiatives 2018-2022: SIDE  

I. Strengthen Donor Loyalty (Increasing and strengthening donor loyalty through new 

approaches to enhanced communications.) 

1.1: Rebalance and strengthen focus on partnerships with donors who give at a more 

significant level. 

1.2: Develop a better understanding of donor expectations and implement action 

strategies to meet or exceed them. 

1.3: Evaluate and revise the current PVM Foundation Mission Statement in 2018.  

1.4: Identify and implement methods to improve telling PVM stories that are compelling. 

1.5: Increase the number of first-time donors making a second gift from 145 (5-year 

average) to 190 donors. 

1.6: Continue to retain donors who have given consecutively for 3+ years. 

II. Improve Campaign Planning (Continually scanning internal/external markets to 

proactively plan and determine PVM’s major campaign needs requiring philanthropic 

support – in order to maximize charitable funds raised.) 

2.1: Support high-value and high-impact initiatives, where the most important and 

transformational projects PVM can envision are targeted. 

2.2: Raise aspirations beyond transactional fundraising (i.e., special events). 

III. Diversify the Fundraising Portfolio (Raising $1.5M annually by expanding the individual, 

non-grant related donor base and reducing reliance on grant funding.) 

3.1: Increase PVM system-wide Board giving by raising $500,000 annually by 2022. 

3.2: Increase leadership giving ($100,000+ donors) by raising $750,000 annually by 

2022. 

3.3: Develop new corporate giving initiatives in 2018. 

3.4: Raise at least $7.5 Million by 2022 through grants. 

3.5: Increase Calvin Society (planned giving) membership from 75 to 125 members by 

2022. 

3.6: Improve and increase technology, website and social media usage to reach a wider 

audience for fundraising purposes.  

IV. Engage Volunteers and Staff in Philanthropy (Ensuring Board members and staff are 

involved in the fundraising process to achieve success.) 

4.1: Ensure every PVM system-wide Board member is engaged in the fundraising 

process and champions the appropriate use of charitable funds to achieve success. 

4.2: Create an environment that supports high performance. 

4.3: Examine and consider leadership responsibilities, size and talent of the PVMF Board 

and staff. 



 

 

CHAIRMAN’S 
REPORT 

(Mr. Gompers) 
 
 
 
 
 

Tab 1 





MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING OF THE 
PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF MICHIGAN FOUNDATION BOARD HELD AT THE HOME OFFICE OF 
PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF MICHIGAN                                  DRAFT 

G:\Board\2020 Agenda-Minutes-Etc\Minutes\PVMFBOD-Minutes2020.03.10 Draft.docx Draft    

  

2/20 
Gala 

Volunteer 
& Sponsor 
Celebration 

2/28 
Winter 

Governance 
Summit 

3/10 
BOD 
Mtg. 

 6/5 
Village 
Victory 

Cup 

6/9 
BOD  
Mtg. 

TBD 
Strategic 

Leadership 
Advance 

10/6 
BOD  
Mtg. 

11/13 
Gala 

12/1 
BOD 
Mtg. 

TOTAL 

                         X        1 
Carnaghi    X        1 
Denler    X        1 
Dixon    --        0 
Gompers    X        1 
Hubbard   --        0 
Johnson    Phone        1 
Kimble    X        1 
Lewis    X        1 
Lindow    --        0 
Machesky   X                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                1 
Miller    X        1 
Peterson    Phone        1 
Schroeder    X        1 
Snider    X        1 
Utley    Phone        1 
Wallace    Phone        1 
Williams   X        1 
Ex-
Officio 

           
Ball   X        1 
Myers   X        1 

 
Foundation Staff: Ms. Yalonda Jackson, Ms. Debbie Smith , Ms. Avni Thomas                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Guests: Mr. Pete Kurrie, Mr. Michael Marcus, Mr. Paul Nebenzahl 

Welcome and Call to 
Order  

Mr. Gompers called the meeting to order at 11:32 a.m., followed by prayer.  Ms. Thomas gave the 
mission moment, a thank you from resident. 
 

1. Chairman’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Introduction of new board members: Duane Lewis, Lisa Machesky and Michelle Williams. 
 
Announced Donna Snider is moving to Hackensack Meridian Health in New Jersey. Resigning 
PVM Foundation Board of Directors. Today is last meeting. Donna gave brief overview. Mr. 
Gompers thanked her on behalf of the board for her service. Mr. Miller thanked her for recent gift 
with 5:1 match from Kresge. 
 
Mr. Myers will be receiving the LeadingAge Leadership in Action Award. 
 
Approval of the December 3, 2019 Regular Board of Directors Meeting –  
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY Ms., Donna Snider AND SECONDED BY Mr. Bob Schroeder TO 
APPROVE the meeting minutes from the December 3, 2019 Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
with date correction. PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
Mr. Gompers discussed 2019 Board Giving grid. 13 Villages are at 100% with an 11% increase 
over 2018.  
 
Mr. Gompers reviewed upcoming events – 

• May 15 – Calvin, Sterling & Mission Makers Luncheon at N’Namdi Center for 
Contemporary Art on E. Forest in Detroit 



MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING OF THE 
PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF MICHIGAN FOUNDATION BOARD HELD AT THE HOME OFFICE OF 
PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF MICHIGAN                                  DRAFT 

G:\Board\2020 Agenda-Minutes-Etc\Minutes\PVMFBOD-Minutes2020.03.10 Draft.docx Draft    

 
 
 
 
 
2. Report on 

Investments 
 
 

• June 5 – Village Victory Cup The Suburban Collection in Novi. Mr. Miller trying to arrange 
with the Rhonda Walker Foundation to partner with PVM to volunteer and have Ms. 
Walker do her Fitness Friday segment from the event. 

• November 13 – 75th Anniversary PVMF Gala, Dearborn Inn. 
 

Report on Investments (Mr. Kurrie) 
Investment Committee met this morning.  Mr. Pete Kurrie gave an overview of 2019 activity. Total 
account portfolio up 21% in 2019. Solid return in bond market. Ahead of benchmark on 19%. Focus 
on solid balance sheets. 2020 is looking good, January a good month. Market fluctuating with 
Coronavirus scare. Common practice to look to their portfolio to help on a financial basis for 
methodical realizing gains on quarterly basis. Include in financials on lending side certain 
covenants. Debit service coverage calculation can include realized gains. Need to meet covenant 
on March 31st or June 30th. Debit service coverage varies from 1.4-2, days cash on hand 100 days 
but currently 120 days. 
 

3. Treasurer’s Report Treasurer’s Report (Mr. Carnaghi) 
• Facility Advancement (FA) line of credit $1 million and operating line of credit $500,000.  

Need to renew these.  
A MOTION WAS MADE BY Mr. Bob Schroeder AND SECONDED BY Ms. Donna 
Snider TO APPROVE renewal of $500,000 operating line of credit.  PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 

• A MOTION WAS MADE BY Mr. Tom Kimble AND SECONDED BY Mr. John Utley TO 
INCREASE Facility Advancement line of credit from $1 million to $1.5 million. PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
Will amend the resolution of 2013 to reflect this. When advance is needed, request goes to 
Executive Committee for approval and 2013 resolution defines the one page summary and 
the impact on covenants. 

• A MOTION WAS MADE BY Mr. Tom Kimble AND SECONDED BY Ms. Donna Snider 
TO APPROVE a special allocation grant of $50,000 towards the Economic Impact Analysis 
for the Thome Rivertown-like campuses. PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

4. Board Generative 
Discussion 

Generative Discussion (Mr. Miller) 

• Consultants for Community Resources (CCR) – Paul Nebenzahl and Michael Marcus.  
Overview and updates on their experiences in getting the PVM projects out to funders 
nationally and locally to look at Thome-like campuses and Grandfamilies. PowerPoint 
presentation. Working on four (4) signature initiatives: New Thome/Rivertown Campuses; 
Grandfamilies at Marygrove College; PACE Central Michigan; and, Caregivers Best Friend 
in Detroit. Need for board members to be ambassadors with them to funders.  

•  
5. PVMF Gala 

Report 
• PVMF Gala (Mr. Schroeder/Ms. Jackson) 

Reviewed 2019 gala income and expenses, income $276,000 expenses of $93,000 
$182,000 net. Similar to 2017 but a little less than 2018. 

• 2020 Gala – November 13th – 75th Anniversary of PVM – The Dearborn Inn, return to sit 
down affair. Chairs: Bob & Mary Schroeder and Kern Tomlin. Presenting Sponsor – Braun 
Construction. Would like great attendance from all boards. Discussion that after this year 
Gala will be put on pause and look at different ways to draw in/engage sponsors. Possible 
generative discussion topic for June 9th BOD meeting. Sponsorship forms in packet. 
 

6. President’s Report • Ms. Smith passed out 2020 Conflict of Interest forms. Please fill out and return as soon as 
possible. Only need to fill out one form, list all involvement on that form. 

• Executive Summary – Mr. Miller reviewed Executive Summary. Fundraising to date add 
$70,000 more from $50,000 bequest from Westland resident.  Are you a Calvin Society 
member? Please let us know. Board giving form please fill out and get it back to us both 
supporting villages and corporate. 

• Mr. Miller explained motion to approve support for a future capital campaign. A MOTION 
WAS MADE BY Mr. Bob Peterson AND SECONDED BY Mr. Tom Kimble TO 
APPROVE support of a Capital Campaign to raise $15,000,000 toward three Thome 
Rivertown-like campuses (The Village of Westland, The Village of Oakland Woods-Pontiac, 
and The Village of Lake Huron Woods-Port Huron). PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. May come 
back to the board in the future for additional projects. This is a declaration of intent by 



MINUTES OF THE TUESDAY, MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING OF THE 
PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF MICHIGAN FOUNDATION BOARD HELD AT THE HOME OFFICE OF 
PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF MICHIGAN                                  DRAFT 

G:\Board\2020 Agenda-Minutes-Etc\Minutes\PVMFBOD-Minutes2020.03.10 Draft.docx Draft    

management that they wish to embark on a capital campaign with more to come as to the 
details. 

• Staff Update – Down one (1) staff members and in process of second interviews. Hope to 
have someone on board by next board meeting. 

• Calvin, Sterling and Mission Makers Luncheon May 15th - important for board members to 
attend. 

• F&F – this is the way Villages fundraise for the year. All board members will receive 
information in the mail. Incentive for villages for all board members to fill out board giving 
form and meet their F&F goal to receive $1,000 for their village and free tickets to Gala. 
Need to increase resident giving. 

• Next board meeting is June 9th at Oakland Woods. Proposing to start later and then have a 
reception after inviting board chairs to come around 4:00pm. More details to come. 

PVM Update (Roger Myers) 

• Lynn Alexander, Paul Miller, Roger Myers and other at PVM are available to go out and 
speak to groups as needed. There is a special board meeting on March 24th at 11:30am 
regarding bond financing. Need board quorums. 

7. Executive Session Executive Session 

• Adjourned into Executive Session. Review of Paul Miller’s Evaluation and Approval of 
Compensation. APPROVED proposed compensation for 2020. 

 

8. Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 2:30 p.m. 
 
NEXT MEETING: PVMF Board Meeting; June 9, 2020 (Tuesday), PVM Home Office, Southfield, MI 
 
_____________________________________   ______________________________________ 
Debbie Smith       Donald Lindow 
Recording Secretary      Secretary 





 

 
MISSON MOMENT 
DURING COVID-19 

(Mr. Wyllie) 
 
 
 
 
 

Tab 2 





 

 

PVM SYSTEM 
WIDE UPDATE 

 (Mr. Myers) 
 
 
 
 
 

Tab 3 





 

 

BOARD 
GENERATIVE 
DISCUSSION-

COVID-19 
(Mr. Miller) 

 
 

Tab 4 









 

 

TREASURER’S 
REPORT  

(Mr. Carnaghi) 
 
 
 
 
 

Tab 5 





 

 

Presbyterian Villages of Michigan Foundation (PVMF) 
Treasurer’s Report – Executive Summary 
For May 27, 2020 
 
From time to time, PVMF has supported PVM through boutique financing and 
credit enhancement for key initiatives.      
 
Current credit facilities used to assist PVM are as follows:  
  Current 

Balance 
Owed 

5/31/20 

Forecasted 
Balance 
Owed 

8/31/20 
$1.5M Facilities Advancement Line of Credit (LOC) 
for PVM, 3/2020   

$62,500 $62,500 

$500,000 Operating Line of Credit (LOC) for PVM, 
6/2018   

$0 $0 

 
The 2020 financial operating performance is contained in the President’s report. 
 
There have been no draws on the additional $500,000 of Facilities Advancement 
line approved in March 2020, nor the operating line.  $937,500 of the Facilities 
Advancement line was repaid in May 2020, after the Harbor Inn project was 
placed on pause due to COVID 19.  Given the market and the potential that 
Management will draw on the liquidity once the project restarts, the funds have 
not be actively invested. Management is working to update the assumptions of 
the OG members for the financial feasibility study needed for the bank/bond 
financing when the markets normalize.   
 
PVM is conducting an economic impact analysis for the Thome Rivertown Like 
strategic initiatives at three Villages.  The analysis will support the Capital 
Campaign and other funding and community support needed to accomplish 
these initiatives. 
  
The overall performance of the investment portfolio through April 30, 2020 was 
-5.40%, net of fees, which is above the benchmark performance of -5.66%.  
Some of this was recovered in the first part of May 2020.  The market value is 
just slightly above the cost of the portfolio. Aileron is meeting with the 
Investment Committee just prior to the Board meeting.   
 
 



 

 

Presbyterian Villages of Michigan Foundation (PVMF) 
Treasurer’s Report – Detailed Report and Related Motions 
For May 24, 2020 
 
PVMF $1.5 Million Line of Credit to PVM for Facilities Advancement 
The LOC available to PVM Corporate at May 31, 2020 is $1,437,500. 
 
Recent History and Forecast of Line of Credit Activity:   

 Initial Approval and Purpose  
Withdrawal 

 
Returned 

Balance 
Available 

10/2/19 Loan to University Meadows. $62,500  $937,500 
12/2019 Advance to PVM for Harbor 

Inn project.  
$937,500  $0 

3/2020 Amended LOC Size  $500,000 $500,000 
5/2020 Recover Advance to PVM for 

Harbor Inn 
 $937,500 $1,437,500 

12/2020 Recover Advance to PVM for 
University Meadows I 

 $62,500 $1,500,000 

 
The PVM Foundation Board had previously approved the use of the FA Line of 
Credit of $1,000,000 to cover 1) the pledge payment to be received from the 
Weinberg Foundation for University Meadows I, and 2) the pre-development 
planning and construction costs of Harbor Inn at East Harbor.  The Board 
approved an amendment to the LOC size of $500,000 and renewal of the FA 
line of credit in March 2020.         
 
PVMF Line of Credit to PVM for General Operations of $500,000 
The LOC available to PVM Corporate at May 31, 2020 is $500,000. 
 
Recent History and Forecast of Line of Credit Activity:   

 Initial Approval and Purpose  
Withdrawal 

 
Returned 

Balance 
Available 

 No loans/advances 
outstanding. 

  $500,000 

 
Investment Policy, Portfolio Performance, and Activities 
The year to date April 30, 2020 performance was down -5.40%, net of fee 
adjustment, compared to the benchmark of -5.66%%.  The portfolio’s equity 
position is at 62.1%, not including the HNB MMAX funds, which is below the 
investment policy of 65%.  The portfolios performance and realized losses 
lowered the effective equity allocation.  There was a small positive spread 
between market value and cost on April 30, 2020, down from the $736,000 
reported at January 31, 2020.  The full April 30, 2020 investment report was 
sent electronically to the PVMF Board in May 2020.  See excerpt attached.   



Foundation Market Value $12,235,820
Increase/Decrease from March Report $760,839

Guidelines Actual Delta
Large Cap Equity 45% 43.1% -1.9%

Convertibles 10% 9.7% -0.3%
Int'l Large Cap Equity 10% 9.3% -0.7%

Total Equity 65% 62.1% -2.9%
US Fixed Income 35% 37.9% 2.9%

Note: Portfolio is rebalanced if an asset class exceeds 10% or more of PVMF Guidelines

Net of Fees Benchmark
Return Return Delta

PVMF -5.40% -5.66% 0.26%
Wm. Blair All Cap -3.63% -9.29% 5.66%

Eagle Lg Cap -15.77% -9.29%
Macquarie Conv. -7.63% -11.22%

Wm. Blair Int'l Eq. -14.61% -17.85%

-6.48%
3.59%
3.24%

Wedge Fixed Income 3.69% 3.84% -0.15%

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE - INCEPTION TO DATE ANNUALIZED FEE ADJUSTMENT  
07/01/1996 - 04/30/2020

Net of Fees Benchmark
Return Return Delta

PVMF 8.01% 6.77% 1.24%
Wm. Blair All Cap (1) 10.20% 8.38% 1.82%

Eagle Lg Cap (2) 10.05% 8.31% 1.74%
Macquarie Conv. (3) 6.27% 3.01% 3.26%

Wm. Blair Int'l Eq (4) 2.02% 0.09% 1.93%
Wedge Fixed Income (5) 2.87% 2.92% -0.05%

PVMF goal is to exceed a blended return of the following indices net of fees:
1. S&P 500 Index
2. Merrill Lynch U.S. Value Convertible Index
3. EAFE Index
4. Bloomberg Barclays Intermediate Govt./Credit Index

(1) William Blair All Cap hired on 7/01/96 (4) William Blair International hired on 5/01/14
(2) Eagle Capital hired on 9/01/06 (5) Wedge Fixed Income hired on 5/01/14
(3) Macquarie (Delaware) hired on 11/01/10

ASSET ALLOCATION

PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF MICHIGAN
FOUNDATION
APRIL 30, 2020

2020 INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE - FEE ADJUSTMENT

5



PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF MICHIGAN
FOUNDATION

ASSET AND MANAGER ALLOCATION AS OF
APRIL 30, 2020

   %
Cost Value Market Value Allocation Target

Manager Allocation
Equities

Domestic Large Cap  
William Blair (All Cap Growth)  $2,910,977 $2,803,484 23.0%
Eagle (Core) 2,507,107 2,450,965 20.1%
 $5,418,084 $5,254,449 43.1% 45.0%

Convertibles
 Macquarie  1,210,402 1,177,192 9.7% 10.0%

International Equity
William Blair  1,098,457 1,132,529 9.3% 10.0%

Total Equities $7,726,942 $7,564,170 62.1% 65.0%

Fixed Income  
Domestic Intermediate

Wedge  $4,422,576 $4,620,070 37.9% 35.0%
  

Total Fixed $4,422,576 $4,620,070 37.9% 35.0%

Cash
Cash Equivalents 0 0 0.0% 0.0%

Total Fund $12,149,518 $12,184,240 100.0% 100.0%

Sub Fund
Huntington MMAX Money Market $51,580 $51,580
Huntington Operating Cash 0 0

Total Sub Fund $51,580 $51,580

Total Fund $12,201,098 $12,235,820

- Huntington Bank provides custody

  

6



 

 

PRESIDENT’S 
REPORT 
(Mr. Miller) 

 
 
 
 
 

Tab 6 









 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PVM FOUNDATION EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

June 9, 2020 
   

Overview as of May 28, 2020 

 
PVMF STRATEGIC PLAN FUNDRAISING UPDATE (1/1/2018 through 5/28/2020)  
 

Cash and Pledges: $ 4,469,711 
CFSEM Gifts: $ 0 
Unrealized Planned Gifts: $ 0 
Federal Grants: $ 0 
Earned Income*: $ 350,973 
TOTAL RAISED: $ 4,820,684 
GOAL THROUGH 2022: $15,000,000 
AMOUNT TO GOAL: $10,179,316  

 
2020 Progress through May 28, 2020 

  

Cash and Pledges: $ 447,284 
CFSEM Gifts: $ 0 
Unrealized Planned Gifts: $ 0 
Federal Grants: $ 0 
Earned Income*: $ 51,541 
TOTAL RAISED: $ 498,825 
GOAL THROUGH 2020: $ 4,517,000 
AMOUNT TO GOAL: $ 4,018,175 

 
 *Thru April 2020 

 
Fundraising Grants Raised for 3rd Parties        $2,500 
Fundraising Management Revenue Generated        $250 
Total Raised including 3rd Party Funds    $501,325 

 
 
PLANNED GIVING UPDATE  
New Significant Gifts: 

• $52,000 – Estate of David Mantey (bequest from Westland resident) 

Project/Fundraising Update: 

• The May biannual donor society luncheon is postponed to 2021 due to COVID-19.  
• Gene Kleemann passed in December, and left PVM/The Village of East Harbor in his estate. 
• Don Nolta (Lakeshore Senior Living Owner) called Roger to reconfirm he and his wife Carol have 

left PVM in their estate. 
 

 
  



GRANT FUNDING UPDATE 
New Grants Received $182,400  
$ 47,400 Michigan Health Endowment Fund for Telehealth at East Harbor 
$ 40,000 McGregor Fund for COVID 
$ 25,000 Bank of America for COVID 
$ 20,000 United Way of SE Michigan for COVID 
$ 15,000 Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan for COVID 
$ 15,000 Mt. Pleasant Area Community Foundation for PACE Central Michigan COVID 
$ 5,000 Charlevoix/Emmet County United Way for COVID 
$ 5,000 Chemical Bank for Resident Assistance 
$ 4,500 Petoskey-Harbor Springs Community Foundation for COVID Perry Farm/Hillside 
$ 3,000 Village Club for Village Victory Cup 2020 
$ 2,500 United Way for Gratiot & Isabella Counties for PACE Central Michigan COVID* 
 
Grants Pending $7,355,500  
$ 5,000,000 Thome Memorial Foundation 
$ 1,000,000 Thome Memorial Foundation for PACE Central Michigan* 
$ 1,000,000 Harry and Jeanette Weinberg Foundation for PVM capital project 
$ 300,000 FCC Telehealth for East Harbor, Michigan Masonic Home, Westland 
$ 25,000 Fifth Third Bank for COVID 
$ 25,000 Key Bank for COVID 
$ 5,500 Mt. Pleasant Area Community Foundation 
 
Future Submissions $200,000  
$ 100,000 Impact 100 Macomb County 
$ 100,000 Impact 100 Oakland County 
 
*PVMF is collaborating with others on the grant and grant is submitted by another organization 
 
OPERATIONS  
Operating Budget Update: $20,267 under budget as of the end of March 2020 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS  

• PVM Foundation Gala celebrating PVM’s 75th Anniversary: Diamonds are Forever at The 
Dearborn Inn – April 30, 2021 

 
UPCOMING MAILINGS  

• Friends & Family Campaign held through June 15th 

• Your Giving Matters Vol. 2, with mailing in late August 
• Homecoming – Village fundraisers, held in September 
 

CHURCH RELATIONS UPDATE  
• Submitted request to Kirk in the Hills 3/3/2020 
• Received $2,000 from Grosse Ile Presbyterian Church 
• First Presbyterian Church of Birmingham – First Foundation denied our $7,000 request 
• Grosse Pointe Memorial Church may consider a COVID emergency request at the June committee 

meeting and/or hold a church drive 
 
 
 
 
 



 
GIVING PERCENTAGE/DONOR UPDATE 
BOARD GIVING: 55% 
MANAGEMENT GIVING: 78%   
EMPLOYEE GIVING: 10%    
 
DONOR BASE TO-DATE: 600  NEW DONORS TO-DATE: 138 

RETURNING DONORS TO-DATE: 462 

 
Board Giving Detail (as of May 28, 2020) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Board and Management Staff giving not expected until after 90 days of membership 

  

Board % Giving 
# of Total 

Board Members 

PVM Foundation 75% 16 
PVM Corporate 80% 15 

East Harbor 75% 16 
Redford 40% 5 

Westland 89% 9 
Bethany Manor 25% 8 

Brush Park/Woodbridge Manor 36% 14 
Hampton Meadows 0% 3 

Harmony Manor  33% 6 
Hartford Village 100% 6 

Hillside/Perry Farm 36% 11 
Holly Woodlands 57% 7 

Mill Creek 67% 9 
Oakland Woods* 71% 7 
Oakman Manor 44% 9 

Our Saviour’s Manor 44% 9 
Peace Manor 100% 5 

Rosebush 53% 15 
Sage Grove 60% 5 

Spring Meadows 50% 6 
St. Martha’s 33% 12 

Thome Rivertown Neighborhood 56% 9 
Warren Glenn 20% 5 



UPDATE ON HOW VILLAGES ARE SPENDING GIFT FUNDS 
 

 Funds Spent 
Bay Connect  $        17,709  
Bethany Manor  $          1,244  
Brush Park Manor PV  $               41  
East Harbor  $        18,267  
Chapel expenses  $        16,947  
Removing storage area from front of campus  $          1,320  
Hampton Meadows  $             792  
Harmony Manor  $          1,028  
Hartford Village  $             811  
Hillside  $        17,133  
Holly Woodlands  $             950  
Resident Activities  $             718  
Facility Improvements  $             232  
Mill Creek  $             590  
Oakland Woods  $          2,045  
Annual Westerman Funds for Resident Activities  $          1,417  
General Village Activities  $             628  
Oakman Manor  $          1,081  
Our Saviour's Manor  $             753  
Peace Manor  $          1,119  
Resident Activities  $             110  
General Village Activities - dance classes, VVC equipment  $          1,036  
Perry Farm Village  $          5,499  
Resident Benevolence  $          2,400  
General Village Activities  $          1,200  
Employee Fund  $          1,899  
Redford  $        10,408  
Resident Wellbeing  $             135  
Resident Activities & Grounds Improvement  $        10,273  
Rosebush  $          3,370  
Sage Grove  $             291  
Spring Meadows  $               25  
St. Martha's  $          1,299  
Resident Activities  $               77  
Fall Risk Reduction  $          1,083  
General Village Activities and Improvement  $             139  
Warren  Glenn  $             655  
Wellness  $      102,955  
Woodbridge  $               30  
Grand Total  $      188,094  

 



l rtd

-itl-!r|*|!aF

nslFm

ffif,1r

ctFfD*

-EF€E- radt|ltrf

...r.+.ft--
flrw}lt *ffiFrI'lsF
crsn#fi
ccrlrds3

nf,'f|t'rt

{*!t-r---

ftftltf
{l
urr$
r*ftf
0t

fiu

idFri+rrrtrrrrl!+r

ffrtfrrs
0lttl
#il
0t

il$'Et8l

0l

flt'fr[il
ftdfff
f&t'gEil

fi*tf,"fU
*ttf€s
Es€8

r?f,o{*

r.-r+.{r{-|.iF

rt*3

rIffiilryrI

trr'r6['13

f5lltr
f€r''tl

fr
+!frc*3

ti
lil'fi
F
fffrl'rt
Ir
F#n13

nilF
r;tffilffipffSil:tl ffir3lrs

4rilrnaffi
I

{tsffirmrn I

i

i

r||*srltraffiil I

sefF.tt*rtEllmrlFr I

tt

I Slgv.l"gpt
n#r|Fre :

*Er-I

ffitrFEl
i ttlFlilt

FF|'llvllFl
;tnnref ns

tfirrrHl{;ffi
' fltP

tiaqre
r*fr*rer

ETrlFN
rilf Flryrrillrwl :

ItlISTpqx

' rY'ilt|
FE;rm
;qrrl*

r;liq|inr}Fqt
Ag+{fppltpr

EtfpprrerfiI
ryr*rilnr

lHltpl;N

' FnN
nAlAFpcr*{d
+qrinxt**



('l or I\) o N o i5 cl (J
t

A

q

, 
-T

\ 
tp

=
l,r

F
va

t 
z 

a 
P

 a
 E

 q
 E

e3
g

ffi
 a

1g
 

I 
I 

E
 H

5 
E

 E
', 

e 
i g

 E

43
I4

E
 g

 9
A

aa
tF

6t
9

e 
=

 ?7
 

v 
g

e 
rf

! 
g 

s 
fd

uj
 

is
 

I
J 

(r
,

r-
i1

 
Z

:E
'J

o
H

 
F

rI
zr

d H
q/ rf

, 
F

L 2. :2 F;r z q ^r(r
)

=
+

 s
 e

 s
 B

 F
9*

j
H

v,
 

lg
Z

t
T

E
4Z

X
E

IU
H

=
F

rr
t

A
g 

E
 9

,2
 E

E
 A

2 
3 

F
I 

H
Z

-jr
dt

a 
ux

az

JJ
-J

o'
 

:t 
o'

*$
a 

:$
€E

e 
I

A
ea

 a
ei

iA
 

a
E

E
E

 E
T

B
sG

 
E

d,
gg

gE
,-

tv
t.\

vn
jF

rJ
i+

r:
j

g?
ge

H
eP

g 
E

F
P

E
g 

E

A
tg

 A
Z

zE
A

 A
3F

e 
39

.7
H

e 
e

ai
=

E
 E

hH
=

E
 g

rE
4 

sE
3;

6 
4

zz
 x

 2
 F

 n
E

q
il'

r'E
 e

itd
:2

E
 V

 f
rF

 f
 H

2-
;ft a 

si
a J t

.'l
 

-4
ge

.
tlX

C
tI 

xz
: 28

4
E

la
(,

'd
a

gH 4 5i 'lZ F
.I 

U
C

l 
v)

:ft z rt
)

! - o a E r.
+ o =
.

gl a J

R
dt

=
G

t
JO oo aq ..+

 
-t

t
g= H

6'
=

rF
:J {(

o
;q

f
5 -lI o F = CL qf =

t o

H
E

s
-lN

N ;3
8

l- 
<

t 
ct

-\
1

fn
E

/

=
ll=

aa

jH
ao

B
E

R
X

4- o5

91 { A a

g> o\ o (, -J l.J @

g 00
a;

{
\O

 
t.J

tJ
€a

A
qO

0o
oo

@
Y

}
N

) uo
\

"o
o 

"u
,

fr
@

oe
rr

c)
oo

(a 5 "p t)

F
 H

€
\o

 
o 

:-
g 

a 
€ 

g

Y
) 5 "\
o \c
)

O
t

s;
s.

H
35

 
E

 S

g Ir
J @ )o 6 oa {

e4
11

+
tJ

 
-l

€o "t
 J

 
-o

,
ur

ea
o€

a
tr

oo
o

es oo -o
o (, 99 \o @ -\
o

@
E

4u
qr

-J
'j^

+
.q

]\@
O

5
O

 
C

>
 

<
) 

l'.
J

e -\
o o oo tJ

4 \o ..J
g@

@
cE

oo
o@

gq b.
J 6 oo

G
?

G
 

9;
5 g 

a 
e 

5

q) "t
J {

@
ba

A
 

e9
 

t'.
)

cF
N

)6
@

A
IJ

U
U

)
"o

\ 
"u

 
'- 

io
\o

oo
o\

\o
o<

t\o

@ -J 5 F p 6

6@ .I\
{'4

bJ
{t

J(
l4

6
)o

 
-t

tJ
 

;-
 

)o
oq

hJ
\o

oo
q&

\o
oo

o $ 
eq

€ 
a 

g 
E

@ s -o
o \t { 5

6e 5(
'q

C
a

@
 

p 
@

 
N

hJ
uo

uJ
uo

oo
oo

ou
)

\o
oo

5

c9 tJ )o 5 F es A \o va { € i! 6 )o -J tJ { 6 "5 5 U
J

g o

6o
@

a tJ { A

6 l.J -t A

6 N { 5

@ 19 { 5

F
*r

R
S

S
;i3

R
{C

)C
'

o =
.lr = o o o

=
l=

e, 5 \o -A $J \o

a? iE eX
g o

g+ -t 5 lrl t^
ll

F
 lx

ls
 s

 e
F

 
lS

lg
 F

 I
4 \o o\

g o\ a 99 5 \ \o e9 \o \o o\ -.
o 5 u a 5 o\ t.'
J o\ \o

-5 x.
*

r{
ol

-lN
N F
S

S
l-o

ct

F
S

*

E
gH

g \o o\

g -J (, 5 F
.) e -o p 5

@ o\

go
e

t6
@ ur
{

?3
4

"N
 

'A
 

'N

3R
P

91 o\ o gj j- u 6 -o
\ { 1.

.)

a \o o\ g N oo oo

o =
.o 3 o o an

N o N (t
tD

>
C

Z
0z 6)

C
m

>

G
A

 
G

 s
?

H
H

S
U

R
a"

B
E

o\
50

:,:

@
gg

a
.r

U
t}

)
\t 

o\
o\

oo
b"

t..
:-

o
o(

'o
o

oo
oo

99 \o _\
o 5 6 A \o tJ

e o\
e .N F co

l, !, to o



(t
l

(t N c) N () i:) o ('| $

S
'd

C
O

O
aF

z.
N

o
; 

P
 E

 L
 1

3k
ii7

rn
L/

N
t-

C

3 
s 

q 
F

 3
A

A
[5

e
o hd

u F
Z e:

i
2 

b 
x

au
E a4

i 2, -l F z g P

|-
l 

tr
l 

-
o,

.)
oH

$o
gE

gg
gg

n;
d 

:!d
6g

,i7
z1

=
n 

ffi
 

37
V

E *E
a 

ss
x€

 
gz

iiA
gt

 
E

E
E

 
a 

'"
! g

 X
 E

 P
 2

 
E

t3
9=

F
!!n

za
 

[ 
F

.2
7,

 
E

j
P

tX
-t

vt
a\

 
=

 
{r

l
H

J 
9F

 
g

-7
.)

rr
! 

^
lrd

=
H

X 3H
3

rr
t 

Z
th

a
H (r

)

a s'
lP

L'
-l o

70
E

g'
H

E
H

g
F

 
E

.R
si

 
A

 
5

t 
E

zz
 

z 
d

z 
Y

 
-l 

c 
3 

F
|n

}'d
F

'].
,

Z
 

2 
E

A
 

; 
E

=
cc T
 

H
: 

E
 

i
F

Y
F

E
E

an
=

H
H

F
gv

6
o H

F
C

lrj (r
Z

U
:"

u,
E

2Z FV
v)

T - o o cr .'+ o =
.

o, =
--t 

-r

R
il

=
G

r
=

o
o.

n
aq .+

 
-h

g= g6
'

-l- q 
,=

'
=

ql
=

t)
cr

'e
lK

 €e
 T

'
-n

rh
v 

rF
>

6E
s

ts
h'

N
r3

3
l-o

o

A
vq

6

g 
3 

F
 

F
5q

€
a;

ss
8$

@ tJ o\ j-t \o co

@ tJ
@

P
et

e{
(d

4(
!q

tg
9 

lr(
,+

oc
>

sO
u)

o

E
E

N
J

"N hJ \o

6
a4

 
0\

}J
'

qo
(/

96
89

(,
g'

e
ob

oo
oa

e g\ -l oo b

G
ea

a=
-J

55
Y

00
's

 
"o

 
":

' 
-o

B
 -

9 
S

 S
 a

 g
4

ae
.''

gK
H

S
S

a 
s 

g 
5 

F
"$ ga

'e
,d

cA
!

J9
X

qo
\

.J
5:

ia
te

,9
e.

9
r=

!.:
oo

o<
)

I o\ \o '@ u

@ t.) 5 o\ -t
J *J cq \o t9

'
+

,
o.

,
N

l el O
r +
'

\C
t

+
.

\c
)

G
'

u.
,

-o
t

O
O

-<
r +
'

s,

gt tJ s o\ _tJ {
4 { 4 {

6 -J

@ { @ { vt 6 tJ {

@ ..1 vl --
l Y
'

-o
\

bJ -J

-l F
D

T
F

S
S

H
is

F
{c

ro

D =
.

D J C
' o ,5

.T
l

o c :' E
L

gt rt o 5

6$
s

-N
N ;B
S

l- 
c,

 c
l

e@
E

gA
E

)
6N

tJ
e{

J9
'(,

 
"\

o 
"o

o 
-o

 
u

ot
,4

rr
€B

o@
O

-{
uo

O
(}

)

g 6 -o
,

ur 5

e \o 6 A 5 "s i\J e9 6 J-
J 5 t'.
J 4 5 o\ .t9 \o o\

=
l= =
l= =
l=

q \o 5 {

eg
6t

Jg
O

\ 
l.,

J 
t9

 
N

';'
n:

oX
ch

tJ
(,

o\
oo

(>
5(

J)
tJ

<
){

9J

qt 5 F 5

gg
(J

9(
,9

0\
{O

r\
O

-q q
59

\@
A

A
\o

{o
\u

ol
,a

O
O

\@
('{

J)
O

ea \o b

g
@

4g
IA

\ta o\
oo

\
"o

. 
-o

, 
-t

 J
 

"o
 

"o
 

'o
O

@
(}

\u
ru

9@
c|

O
co

U
)U

O
(!

eg
@

O
\(

'4
F

Y
A

o(
'a

s\
oo

or
"o

 
* 

".
o 

"s
 

"o
, 

"o
\O

=
\D

o\
E

A
o\

@
oi

-q
<

){
a

94 U
J b -c
o o\

e + + -A 19 e 6 { A N

@ o\ bJ {

e u -l a5 o\ bJ \t

6 g

@

E
E

$

Y
A t.J l.J )o { (, -J

D o o o ,t

N c, N o
@

>
cz oz oc m

D

9+ \ {

@ -o
\

N {
g 'c

\ N -J

e 6 'o
\ t9 -l

gt N {

g)
 

e+

6 
A

 €
 

B
 c

? 
I

j-r
.:-

6t
xP

hA
t-

P
.U

e5
 g

e 
F

s 4 u
e)

 
E

9
61

5S
.O

.G
S

oo g€
 

a 
I 

a 
E

I I I I
g,

 
tA

-N
l 

ta
 

q 
j-

ot
 

o 
e 

5 
99

 
e

(!
I 

{ 
U

 
5 

N
 

U
 

N
)

-u
, 

l 
-.

O
N

l 
tt)

 
<

) 
O

 
o 

o 
o

H
I8

 
A

 3
 

I 
$ 

I 
8

g? o\ 5 s \o F 94 o\ ca \ 5 A

ll !t (c
I o t\)

@



(,
|

U
T N o N (t J o (D iJ
t .L

E
rz

l!
Z

E
H

'
U

F
{O

22
2

o;
z

F
H

=
F

V
3 

U
 i

F
e2 F
E

:
45

t
F

5 
E o

T -l o @ C
'

F
} o =
.

gl 5

R
d

=
G

l
JO o@ aq F

F
 

-t
r

S
=

(D
 ^-

'
- 

f,
rl- q 

,;.
=

qr
5 .T

l

o F J C
L

qf s o :'

E
E

s
;N

N ;3
F

F
C

tO F
$r

E
gE

D =
.I 3 o o an 6E

s
F

Ilr
lN ;3
S

F
O

C
'

F
u,

l *
F

S
S

iiF
F

{o
o

o a D :' o o o

h' C
'

N o
rs

>
cz oz G

rC ft> {r

4q F
F

.}
q.

5
6€

O
o\

 
o\

 
<

t
(,

t 
ts

 
l.J

(,
 

o\
 

g\
(r

r 
O

\ 
6

t\r
65

ga
F

A
5

o(
,0

(r
t 

ut
 

o
ch

)b
)

b.
)U

ro
\

ot
J6

U
rt

s.
E

9A 66 oo \c
) 

\6
A

5(
4

{{
o 3e

z
A

;C
I\ fr
F

F
iiu

i
g

sF 5O g\
 

(.
r

-a
 

-(
.r

6t
i

\O
 

-I
bJ

 
o\

e o\ (r
a 5 O eg

69
g

-€
!J

-6
<

te
qr

 
\o

 
qr

6(
.t

irb
iJ

6t
s{

\o
 

9.
 

o\

.It tr
t

G
I o (t



0$

r99$

€ri''$

(srr'r$)

0$

0$

0$

0$

(oes'oor$)

L6Z'b8t$

( r zs'8$)

$vz'st$)

682'nZ$

(oss'rs)

z9$

s€t's t$

0$

0$

0$

0$

(ozs'org)

0$

0$

0$

0$

6€6'S€r$

0$

0$

0$

0$

0$

0$

0$

0$

0$

(o6o'z$)

0$

0$

0$

0$

0$

(szo'rsr'rs)

slassv IaN ul esser.oo 10-000-0669

NOIIUOd UAIIO'IdI^E VCIC ul esBercul I0-000-€zzz

scNlc.loHHll/h .I'IouAVd qanuJJV ur essercut 1v000-zzzz

'I.IOUAVd OSnUCJV ur eseercec rc-}00-tzzz

ISIIUIIINI AUrund uod INnOJSIC ur esEercac I0-000-0tIz

II.Igv/\. ,LIInNNV JI^lAd uf oseorceo l&000-99t2

a-lgvAvd lIInNNv ur eseerlec I0-000-9gIz

s!rulIINI JI.IdS CO NOLIUOd INlnrunJ rn asBarceo I0000-€9IZ

aJVNOISAO AUVOS hloud lln([/oJ gnc u! asEerceQ tG000-8zlz

au ?\'IJ,NaNVhMUd l^loud an(Vol anc u! osEorcul ev0o0-Lzlz

u A'Inr\rUOdl^[aJ l^louc an(Vol anc u! esPalcac z0-000-9zlz

J C:IICIUJSITUNn hlouC An(VoI anc q osserceo l0-000-szlz

a.Isv^vd sINVuc ur esBel'ul l0F000-i0lz

u!IHIO A.IgvIVd SINnOJJV ur asPerceo Itr000-E0Iz

I {Ad I IOUC in(I//OI gflq ur esBerculI0000-z0Iz

a.Isv^vd sINnoJSv ur ossor.rul I0-000-I0Iz

otJJrulsiru nou{ casvS]gu clvdlrud ur esPerceo t0r000-€}€l

UIIHJO OIVd!IUd ur eseelcec l0-000-ztgl

aJNVUnSNI OMltUd q sseercec ltr0o0-Itgl

ISirulIJNI (IIYdlIUd ur aseerceo

a'IflvAIAJSU IS!ru!LINI OAnUJJV q esBer.tul

VuIN0J-AISVAIIIJtrU SAC(J:I'Id ul esBorceo

.ISVAIASflU SAOCA'Id NO INnOJSIq uI ess{ucec

rrulll 5NO.I-A'ISVAIAJSU S:IOOA"]d ur 0s80rc0o

oNn.{ ASNIVIdVHJ I'IInW.{ - n:Is{f, ut asBercec

Aduod (INnd lSNlv.IdvH) - masdJ w esBerceo

acog"Id]nilsnoo uoc aJNV/Io'ITV u! oseorceq I0F000'I0€I

II.ISVAIAJSUSACAA'Idurossorcoc I0-000-00€l

tNnocJV'IncJsnoo uoj g^uassu uI esEercec I&000-662I

UaHIO ll y' uI esearceQ 1e000-tuzl

g'I[JV^Iac!ru slNnoccv ur asBer.rec l&000-9tzt

srassv cillvNoo snoaNvl'lgJsll l u! osearcec 10'000'08I I

I0-000-0t€r

I&000-0€€I

If000-t0€I

IF000-€0€l

I0-000'z0gl

r&000-6rr r

I&000-8fl|

lBnpv

qNg asnoH Na:ruo - nlas{c ur ssBerca(l ltrOoo-l,tl t

nul oHcsvc - IstruaINI TyIJtJgNAA ur es8er?ec I0-000-9rI I

s.{3 - SINIII Ig:rucv IS:tultINI'II'lds ul esBorce(I l0-000-9rlI

I^lAd - SINIIWATUCV ISAUATNI-II'IdS ul osBorsul I0-000-trIl

JJd - IS:IUAJNI TVICIJSNAS ur ssPat.ecI0-000-€rr r

I ISJJ - IS!ruAINI TyISICIINIIS ur eseorceo I0-000-z/II

JJd - ISnUI UAONIYI^liru ur oseercec I0-000-ILI I

IIInNNV J{IC g'IgvIruVHC m asEercec ltr000-s9ll

sauaINI II.1dS JO NOIIUOd JNlnrUflC ur esBercecI0-000-z9l I

sirrrrlrrcv cNtrvuirdo xs (agsD caolnoud

HSVS IAN OJ III/{OJNI IIIN AIIJNOSIIU OI SINIII^I.ISffCV

ooruad uog 0tctgadisnrauns rgN

SSIIIAIIJV CNIIVUfldO IA{OUd SAAO'Id HSYJ

}ztctt,lt0lo sv
s^ oll tlspc lo luauel4s

uollepu noJ u e6! qc l1,ll,lo so6el | !n uelroytq sord 1 e6e4lfvg9:0t:II ozoztgvg



t'; 'lr

CCdmnre**Fnreffi:tlffitlJg

fiffd

0tffifto
tl**trcip

F
F
fdatr)
F
s

rpf.;gilr+*re*fsr

F!|Ff|rrB{s*GE}ffilre I

Fanw&sI
srrall# o|Ipltr*r u era}€rlrc* ffia $*t

ffiAnmfq r}Frtffl
rllururffilln l|ltrnfJ

i

sff&$|ff srrrf,rfl rF*#qqm ffio J.an

rft1u$|Fsrl?.ffiKErrt1rl|*fi1 i t3{3fill
il|rrLf$St|ulrHlqfl rfiFfrEtl

AFrifffIilnD :t*r.-.-L.

Jmfiilm*t.rrr | t*fi'trtl
srmqrrilpry lo{rf*t3l

sr*Tn*lowlffiJfinu] t$*fl3r
r]I-TTIIIIITCr| 

'|tlI--

EilAle{rr ffiI.rltrF r*tgll st4rtrffe r.${

s,l|rFLflll|tf
ffirrffetl
tl$.l$r;fFr:

r{.#ffi
$rfr{ajt
Pffi



 

Office  248.281.2020  |  Fax  248.281.2060  |  TTY  800.649.3777  |  26200 Lahser Road, Suite 300, Southfield, MI 48033 
www.pvm.org 

 

 

February 12, 2020 

 

 

Dear Board Members & Leadership Team: 

Each year as part of Presbyterian Villages of Michigan’s Corporate Compliance Program, we 
require that a Conflict of Interest statement be filled out and returned.   The purpose for this is to 
make sure that all of Presbyterian Villages of Michigan’s transactions are transparent.   The 2020 
policy is attached in this email. You will receive a separate email with a fillable PDF that can be 
returned after completion.    

Having a conflict of interest does not mean that you cannot serve on a board or in a leadership 
position.  It does mean that you would not be able to participate in any voting or decision making 
on awarding of contracts, choosing vendors or in any way influencing a decision on a matter that 
concerns your conflict.   For example, if you or a family member owned a business that wants to 
do work with PVM, you would have to declare your connection to that business and not 
participate in the deliberations on choosing a vendor.   Once a conflict is declared, board chairs 
are made aware of potential conflicts on their boards.  It is expected that you would 
automatically exclude yourself from any potential conflict in your capacity as a board member or 
leadership team member.  

In past years, getting these forms returned in a timely manner has been a challenge.  Therefore, 
we are asking for your cooperation in returning these forms at your board meeting, by mail or 
email no later than Friday, February 28, 2020.  The forms should be sent to the attention of:  
Kelly Samonie at the corporate office or by email to ksamonie@pvm.org .    

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this important matter.  

 

Sincerely,       Sincerely, 

 

 
William Ball        Katrina Summersett 
PVM Board Chair      PVM Corporate Compliance Officer 

 
 

mailto:ksamonie@pvm.org


 
 

1 
 

PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF MICHIGAN 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY 

FOR DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES, OFFICERS, CERTAIN EMPLOYEES 
 

Adopted by the Board of Directors March 25, 2004;  
Revised December 9, 2008 (by the Executive Committee of the PVM Board); 

Revised March 3, 2018 (by the Corporate Compliance Committee) 
 

All directors, trustees, officers, and employees of Presbyterian Villages of Michigan and 
its Villages (collectively referred to as “PVM”) have a duty of loyalty and honesty to PVM.  
Financial, business, personal and other relationships may exist or arise that create a conflict 
between an individual’s duties to PVM and the individual’s interests or relationships with others.  
PVM’s Code of Conduct alerts employees to the possibility of conflicts of interest in the 
performance of their duties.  This Policy, which treats the subject in greater detail, applies to 
directors, trustees, officers and certain employees.  The “certain employees” are employees 
whose duties involve managerial discretion and who are designated by the President of PVM to 
comply with this Policy (referred to as “Designated Employees”).  These employees include all 
executive and administrative staff members of PVM and managed entities. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 

Conflicts of interest arise from multiple relationships.  The relationships may be in direct 
conflict or may create the appearance of a conflict.   If, for example, a PVM director is a 
stockholder or officer of a company doing business with PVM, there is a clear conflict between 
the director’s interest in the financial success of the company and the director’s obligation to see 
that PVM obtains quality products and services at the best possible price.  Another example 
may be, a PVM director may be on the staff of a hospital with which PVM has a relationship.  
This dual relationship may have the appearance of a conflict, but may not be of such 
significance as to be of concern.  In both examples, the PVM director has an obligation to 
disclose the facts of the dual relationship to PVM, so that PVM can determine whether the 
conflict or appearance of conflict is such that the individual should not serve or should cease 
serving on the Board.  

 
DUTY TO DISCLOSE RELATIONSHIPS 
 

 Disclosure of relationships is the first step in resolving conflicts. It is the duty of the 
individual with the conflicting relationships to disclose it to PVM.   For this purpose, each person, 
upon first becoming subject to this Policy, shall file a Disclosure Statement with PVM, and 
annually thereafter.  The Disclosure Statement is attached.  New Disclosure Statements should 
be filed promptly whenever new relationships arise that come within the scope of this Policy. 

 
If the possibility of a conflict of interest first arises in the course of acting on behalf of 

PVM (for example in the course of a meeting or negotiations), the individual who has the 
possible conflict should disclose it immediately to his or her colleagues so that action is not 
taken without knowledge of the conflict. 
 
 
RESOLUTION OF CONFLICT 
 

  Following disclosure of a conflict of interest, the Board must obtain full knowledge of the 
facts, evaluate the conflict and determine what action, if any, is necessary. It is not in the best 



 
 

2 
 

interest of PVM to preclude the service of qualified individuals solely due to a possible conflict of 
interest.      

 
 If the PVM Board proceeds with a transaction in which a PVM director has disclosed a 

conflict of interest, the Board shall proceed in the following manner: (a) the director with the 
conflict may give the Board his or her view of the matter and should answer all questions fully 
and honestly, (b) the director should leave the room so that the remaining directors may discuss 
the matter outside his or her presence, (c) the directors may vote on the matter with or without 
the conflicted director being present, but if the director is present the director shall not vote on 
the matter,  and (d) the conflicted director may be counted for purposes of determining a 
quorum for the meeting. 

 
FAMILY AND BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS  

 
 The attached Disclosure Statement asks for disclosure of family and business 

relationships of PVM directors, trustees, officers and certain employees.  While these 
relationships are not automatically considered a conflict of interest, the Board believes it is 
essential for PVM to be aware of them. 

 
Family Relationships are defined as:  An individual’s spouse, ancestors, children, 

grandchildren, great-grandchildren, siblings (whether by whole or half blood), and the spouse of 
children, grandchildren, great-grandchildren, and siblings. 

 
Business relationships are defined as:  Employment and contractual relationships, and 

common ownership of a business where any officers, directors, or trustees, individually or 
together, possess more than a 35% ownership interest in common.  Ownership is further 
defined as voting power in a corporation, profits, interest in a partnership, or a beneficial interest 
in a trust. 

 
ADMINISTRATION OF POLICY 
 
 This Policy will be administered as follows: 
 
 The Chairman of the Board, President of PVM and or the Compliance Officer will assure 
that this Policy and the Disclosure Statement are made available annually to, and completed by, 
all persons who are subject to the Policy and serving PVM. 
PVM Conflict of Interest Policy 
Page Three 
 
Completed Disclosure Statements shall be delivered to the Compliance Department per the 
instructions in the PVM Disclosure Statement letter attached to this policy. Annual updates 
either in person, email or by mail addressed to the PVM Compliance Department at PVM’s 
executive offices, 26200 Lahser, Suite 300, Southfield, MI  48033-7157.  Disclosure Statements 
for each person shall be retained in the Compliance Department.  
 
 The Chairman of the Board and the Administrator of each Village shall assure that this 
Policy and the Disclosure Statement are made available annually to, and completed by, all  
 
persons serving the Village who are subject to the Policy.  Completed Disclosure Statements 
shall be delivered to the Chairman, either in person or by mail addressed to the Chairman at the 
offices of the Village.  Disclosure Statements for each person shall be retained in a file for that 
person in the office of the Administrator.   



 
 

3 
 

 
 The Chairman of the Board of PVM and each Village shall be responsible for annually 
reviewing completed Disclosure Statements and reporting, in writing, to his or her Board any 
conflict information disclosed in the Statements, excluding information provided pursuant to 
Paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Disclosure Statement, unless the Chairman believes such 
information should be brought to the attention of the Board.  The Board shall review the 
information and take such action as it may deem appropriate in accordance with this Policy. 
Each Village Administrator shall forward to the PVM Chairman copies of Disclosure Statements 
that include conflict information. 
 
 Conflict information reported to Boards shall be reflected in the minutes of the meeting at 
which the information is reported and the minutes shall reflect the action taken by the Board.  If 
no action is taken, the minutes shall reflect that the Board determined that the relationships 
reported would not prevent the person involved from acting in the best interest of PVM. 
 
AVOIDING CERTAIN POTENTIAL CONFLICTS 
 
 Persons subject to this Policy shall not accept gifts, gratuities, entertainment or other 
favors that would adversely affect their ability to act in the best interests of PVM. 
 
OTHER POLICIES 
 

This Policy supersedes PVM’s policy titled “Disclosure of Interest of Members of Board 
of Directors” adopted by the PVM Board January 15, 1976.  This policy does not in any way 
override PVM’s Code of Conduct. 
 
QUESTIONS 
 

Questions concerning this Policy should be directed to the President of PVM, who shall 
keep the Chairman of PVM informed of issues that arise under the Policy.   
 
 



1  

PRESBYTERIAN VILLAGES OF MICHIGAN 
2020 

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FOR DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES, OFFICERS, 
CERTAIN EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY 

I am __________________________________________________________of 
________________________________ (indicate positions with PVM and its Affiliates). 

I have read and understand the revised PVM Conflict of Interest Policy dated March 
3, 2018.  Pursuant to that Policy, I confirm that the following statements are true, except as 
set forth below (if no disclosure is required in response to any question, please enter the word 
“None”): 

1. I have no interest in or relationship (as shareholder, director, officer, employee, trustee,
consultant or otherwise) with any business, organization or other entity (a) doing business
with, or (b) in competition with, PVM or any of its Affiliates, except for insignificant
holdings of securities in public companies and except as follows (if none, please enter the
word “None”):

_     _____________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
_____  

2. To the best of my knowledge, no member of my family or relative of mine (whether by
blood or marriage) has any interest or business relationship as described in Paragraph 1,
(above) except the following:

___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________  

3. To the best of my knowledge, no matter is presently pending or anticipated that if
consummated would result in an obligation to disclose under Paragraphs 1 or 2, except
the following:

___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

4. No member of my family or, to the best of my knowledge, any relative of mine (whether
by blood or marriage) is employed by PVM or any of its Affiliates, except for the
following:

___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

5. No member of my family or, to the best of my knowledge, any relative of mine, (whether
by blood or marriage) is a resident of any Affiliate of PVM, except the following:



2  

___________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

I agree that if at any time I become aware of information that should be disclosed 
above, or if any matter is under consideration that may require disclosure above, I will inform 
the Chair of the Board or President of PVM promptly, and file a Disclosure Statement in 
accordance with the PVM Conflict of Interest Policy. 

__________________________________________ 
      Signature and Title (relationship; i.e. board, staff) 

__________________________________________ 
Name Printed 

  __________________________________________ 
      Name of PVM Affiliated Entity (see below list) 

__________________________________________ 
Date Completed  

Note:  PVM Affiliates are listed below where Disclosure Statements are to be on file. 

Alpena Village 
Bay Connect
CareSync Solutions
Court Street Village 
Delta Manor   
Hartford Village 
Lakeshore Senior Living 
Lynn Street Manor 
McFarlan Home 
Metro In-Home Solutions
PACE Central Michigan
PACE Southeast Michigan
Presbyterian Villages of Michigan 
Presbyterian Villages of Michigan Foundation 
Redford Cottages 
The Villa at Redford 
The Village of Bethany Manor 
The Village of Brush Park Manor  
The Village of East Harbor 
The Village of Gibraltar Manor 
The Village of Hampton Meadows 
The Village of Harmony Manor 

The Village of Hillside 
The Village of Holly Woodlands 
The Village of Lake Huron Woods 
The Village of Mill Creek  
The Village of Oakland Woods 
The Village of Oakman Manor 
The Village of Our Saviour’s Manor  
The Village of Perry Farm 
The Village of Peace Manor 
The Village of Spring Meadows 
The Thome Rivertown Neighborhood 
The Village of Rosebush 
The Village of Sage Grove 
The Village of St. Martha’s 
The Village of University Meadows 
The Village of Warren Glenn 
The Village of Woodbridge Manor 
The Village of Westland 
Vista Grande Villa 



 

 
EXECUTIVE 
SESSION 

 
 
 
 
 

Tab 7 





 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tab 8 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Executive Summary 6.9.2020 Fnd.pdf
	PVMF STRATEGIC PLAN FUNDRAISING UPDATE (1/1/2018 through 5/28/2020)
	Cash and Pledges: $ 4,469,711
	CFSEM Gifts: $ 0
	Unrealized Planned Gifts: $ 0
	Federal Grants: $ 0
	Earned Income*: $ 350,973
	TOTAL RAISED: $ 4,820,684
	GOAL THROUGH 2022: $ 15,000,000
	AMOUNT TO GOAL: $ 10,179,316
	2020 Progress through May 28, 2020
	Cash and Pledges: $ 447,284
	CFSEM Gifts: $ 0
	Unrealized Planned Gifts: $ 0
	Federal Grants: $ 0
	Earned Income*: $ 51,541
	TOTAL RAISED: $ 498,825
	GOAL THROUGH 2020: $ 4,517,000
	AMOUNT TO GOAL: $ 4,018,175
	*Thru April 2020
	Fundraising Grants Raised for 3rd Parties        $2,500
	Fundraising Management Revenue Generated        $250
	Total Raised including 3rd Party Funds    $501,325

	Conflict of Interest Policy Revised 03 18.pdf
	CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
	FOR DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES, OFFICERS, CERTAIN EMPLOYEES
	Adopted by the Board of Directors March 25, 2004;
	Revised December 9, 2008 (by the Executive Committee of the PVM Board); Revised March 3, 2018 (by the Corporate Compliance Committee)
	DUTY TO DISCLOSE RELATIONSHIPS
	RESOLUTION OF CONFLICT
	FAMILY AND BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS
	AVOIDING CERTAIN POTENTIAL CONFLICTS
	OTHER POLICIES


	Blank Page
	Executive Summary 6.9.2020 Fnd.pdf
	PVMF STRATEGIC PLAN FUNDRAISING UPDATE (1/1/2018 through 5/28/2020)
	Cash and Pledges: $ 4,469,711
	CFSEM Gifts: $ 0
	Unrealized Planned Gifts: $ 0
	Federal Grants: $ 0
	Earned Income*: $ 350,973
	TOTAL RAISED: $ 4,820,684
	GOAL THROUGH 2022: $ 15,000,000
	AMOUNT TO GOAL: $ 10,179,316
	2020 Progress through May 28, 2020
	Cash and Pledges: $ 447,284
	CFSEM Gifts: $ 0
	Unrealized Planned Gifts: $ 0
	Federal Grants: $ 0
	Earned Income*: $ 51,541
	TOTAL RAISED: $ 498,825
	GOAL THROUGH 2020: $ 4,517,000
	AMOUNT TO GOAL: $ 4,018,175
	*Thru April 2020
	Fundraising Grants Raised for 3rd Parties        $2,500
	Fundraising Management Revenue Generated        $250
	Total Raised including 3rd Party Funds    $501,325


	Your Name: 
	Community or Location: 
	word "None": 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	above except the following 1: 
	above except the following 2: 
	above except the following 3: 
	the following 1: 
	the following 2: 
	the following 3: 
	following 1: 
	following 2: 
	following 3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3_2: 
	Name Printed: 
	Name of PVM Affiliated Entity see below list: 
	Date Completed: 


